Pompano Beach FIRE ADMINISTRATION

Fire Rescue MEMO
To: Jill Press, General Services Director
From: George Pratt, Logistics Manager
CC: John Jurgle, Jean Lafalaise
Date: February 20, 2020
Re: EMS Supplies

Pompano Beach Fire Logistics is requesting approval to piggyback the
Sawvik Buying Group contract PSAlI RFB 2018-01 Medical Supplies,
Equipment, and Pharmaceuticals from Henry Schein Medical and
Medline Industries, Inc. Sawvik Buying Group issued a Request for
Proposal (RFP) and awarded a contract to the vendors listed above. The
current contract is valid through June 1, 2021 with one (1) additional two-
year renewal.

Attached you will find copies of the Award documents, executed
contracts, solicitation documents, and RFP solicitation.

Approval is requested for as-needed Medical and Pharmaceutical
Supplies. The estimated annual expenditure for these items is
$125,000.00, and will be funded from EMS Supplies 140 2231 522 52 20
and Pharmaceuticals 140 2231 522 52 52 accounts.



